

FCC ID: NMTBPU321

Dec 20, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia,
MD 21046

**SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR CLASS 2 PERMISSIVE CHANGE TO FCC
AUTHORIZED Transceiver with FCC ID: NMTBPU321**

Dear Sir / Madam,

A permissive change is requested for the subject transceiver which is marketed in the United States and elsewhere as the **IDT Technology Limited**, 's Blood Pressure Monitor.

A. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES,

1. Add power adapter;
2. Add other model name BPU329 based on BPU321;
3. Change product name from Blood Pressure Meter into Blood Pressure Monitor

B. CONCLUSION:

This radio continues to meet all FCC standard requirements, including RF Exposure, thus this change does meet requirements a Class-2 Permissive Change.

Sincerely yours,

IDT Technology Limited_



Alex chan/_project manager

Fax: +86 755 29799021

Tel: +86 755 29701028

E-mail: achan.ld@idthk.com